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From: Test mass email from skeller@messiah.edu
To: Keller, Sommer
Subject: CHP News December 2, 2019
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 12:07:23 PM


TEST MESSAGE FOR MASS EMAIL DISTRIBUTION
Direct all questions regarding this mass email to at .


To: Custom Distribution


From the director
This week’s CHP events range from the serious to the light-hearted. On Wednesday night, we have
our last honors congress event of the semester, the screening of the documentary film I Am Not Your
Negro. It’s an important film that explores the history of racism in the United States. And on Friday
night, the residents of Harbor House will be opening their home for a “ugly sweater Christmas
sweater party.” I hope to see you there.


 Yours,


Jim LaGrand 


Upcoming honors congress event
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Upcoming Deadlines  
                                                                           


Deadline to submit your honors
congress attendance for fall 2019 







is THIS Friday, December 6th!!
Instructions for submitting
attendance
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http://www.messiah.edu/download/downloads/id/7687/Ugly_Sweater_Christmas_Party_2019_3.pdf
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College Honors Program


One College Ave, Suite 3044


Mechanicsburg, PA 17055


collegehonorsprogram@messiah.edu
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